Andy Yoon

☑ insoo.yoon@proton.me

O Los Angeles, CA

in in/andyyoon2

□ andyyoon.co
□

Calm and compassionate frontend engineer with over 7 years of experience proactively solving problems and creating responsive applications, ensuring clarity in code, documentation, and UX. Seeking to help improve processes and amplify global impact with high-quality approach and a keen eye for detail. At EnterpriseAlumni, took ownership and delivered multiple 6-month initiatives on time and excelled in leading teams of 4-7.

Experience

Lead Software Engineer, EnterpriseAlumni Sep 2019 – Feb 2023, Los Angeles, CA

- Developed and architected up to 8 projects per year in React and Angular, promoted to team lead in Oct 2021.
- Mentored and managed team of 4 frontend developers; led multidisciplinary team of 7 to deliver major new features.
- Implemented a complete platform redesign, collaborating with product owners and designers to craft intuitive UI/UX.
- Managed and executed remediation to achieve ADA AA compliance, reduced critical accessibility issues by 80%.
- Key achievement: Developed Next.js app, designed UI/UX, acted as Scrum Master to build new authentication service.

Senior Frontend Developer, Hyundai AutoEver America Nov 2017 – Sep 2019, Irvine, CA

- Implemented content and maintenance for Kia.com in Angular and Vue.js, serving over 13M visits per month.
- Spearheaded Scrum process improvements to optimize estimations and velocity, reduced meeting times by 33%.
- Key achievement: Designed innovative Vue.js system within Adobe Experience Manager to solve limitations, enabling modern and performant UX and DX.

Software Developer, Composite Apps

Oct 2015 – Oct 2017, Irvine, CA

- Created full-stack business apps in Angular, Spring, SQL.
- Communicated clear priorities and schedules to clients and managers, adapting to sudden changes in requirements.
- Led team of 3 and mentored a software developer intern on a web+iOS project.

Skills

Programming Languages JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Java, SQL

Web Technologies

React, Next.js, TypeScript, Angular, Jest, Storybook, Node.js, Express.js, Gatsby, Vue.js, Spring, PostgreSQL

Tools & Methodologies

Git, Webpack, Docker, JIRA, Scrum, Kanban

Soft Skills

Excellent written and verbal communication, leadership, collaboration, quick learning, decision making, empathy

Education

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science University of California, Los Angeles 2010 – 2015